

# Previous Community Workshop Topics

Video recordings may not have captions. If you would like to contribute to captioning any of the videos, please reach out to us through the [fluid-work mailing list](#).

Table of Contents
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">2018 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2017 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2016 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2015 Topics</a> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">AHA-Mapathon</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">AHA-Mapathon</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Flocking</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>• <a href="#">2014 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2013 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2012 Topics</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">2011 Topics</a></li> </ul>

## 2018 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links / Notes
ELIA Font	Byron Johnson, Andrew Chepaitis	Dec 12	<a href="#">Video Recording</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Font resources</a>
Co-design with SEWA in Ahmedabad, India	Dana and Michelle	Dec 11	<a href="#">Video Recording</a> <a href="#">Co-design notes</a>
Addressing Institutional Barriers to Access in Financial Systems	Kris Coward	Nov 28	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
WCAG 2.1 changes	Lisa	Nov 21	<a href="#">Meeting Slides</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Prefs Framework	Justin	Nov 14	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
"Seeing with Other Eyes"	Lisa	Nov 7	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Exhibit</a>
Design History and Speculative Future of UIO	Alan	Oct 31	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">FLOE User Interface Options</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">UIO Research and Conceptualization</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">UI Options Design</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">User Interface Options Version A Design Overview</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">User Interface Options Long Term Roadmap</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">(FLOE) UI Options User Testing and Feedback</a></li> </ul> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Project Show and Tell		Oct 24	
GSoC Mentors Summit Debrief	Gregor	Oct 17	
<i>On Continuing Creativity and What Lies in the Path of the Revolution.</i> Thinking through the hard problems of designing, using, and changing software in practice.	Colin Clark, Antranig Basman, Philip Tchernavskij	Oct 3	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="http://www.ppig.org/node/1088">http://www.ppig.org/node/1088</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">What Lies in the Path of the Revolution paper</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">On Continuing Creativity slides</a></li> </ul> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>

Documenting Accessibility in Wireframes	Rob Carr	Sep 26	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Connecting Offline Learners to the World's Knowledge	Nicole Comforto	Sep 19	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
The Republic of Childhood: Learning from the Future	Neil Wilson	Sep 12	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Creating a Meaningful Involvement Prototype for WCAG Silver	Cybele Sack	Sep 5	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>
New Inclusive Housing Model - Feedback Session	Chris Zhang / Mohsen Mahjoobnia	Aug 29	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Smart Cities	Gillian / Syeda	Aug 22	<a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Presentation on GSoC 2018 Projects	GSoC Students	Aug 15	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Designing a way-finding tool for people with cognitive difficulties	Neeta Khanuja	Aug 7	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Inclusive Activities Brainstorming	Jon Hung	Aug 1	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Exoskeleton Devices	John Byrne	July 25	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
MyData - A human-centered approach to personal data management	Teemu Ropponen	July 18	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">English Whitepaper</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
BIG IDeA and Our Doors Are Open	David Pereyra	July 4	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Accessible Media Production program at Mohawk College	Jennifer Jahnke	June 27	<a href="https://www.mohawkcollege.ca/programs/graduate-studies/accessible-media-production-390">https://www.mohawkcollege.ca/programs/graduate-studies/accessible-media-production-390</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Inclusive Design and Frugal Design	Daniel Ura	June 20	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
CANCELLED - due to APCP F2F Meeting.		June 13	
co-op student presentation	co-op students	June 6	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Fable		May 30	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Laboratory Assistive Devices - Collaboration & Distribution	Ronald Soong	May 23	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Firefox accessibility Inspector, AOM, and etc.	Yura Zenevich	May 16	<a href="#">Introducing the Accessibility Inspector</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
New Infusion Framework features	Antranig	May 9	<a href="#">Documentation pull (pls review)</a> <a href="#">Implementation pull (pls review)</a> <a href="#">Paper (too late to review!)</a>
Design Guides Activities: Part 2	Dana, Sepideh	May 2	<a href="#">Design Guides</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Speculative Storytelling	Andre Baynes	April 25	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>

Community Engagement through Comics	Althea Balmes	April 18	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Disability Policy	Rachel Heeb	April 11	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Design Guides Activities	Dana, Sepideh	April 4	<a href="#">Design Guides</a>
Onboarding for learning with online systems	Alana Callan	Mar 28	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Introduction to Makers Making Change	Stewart Russel	Mar 21	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Critical Perspectives on the Blockchain	Edward Buchi	Mar 14	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
IDeA Competition 2018	Brian Carriere	Mar 7	<a href="https://www.univcan.ca/programs-and-scholarships/innovative-designs-accessibility-competition/">https://www.univcan.ca/programs-and-scholarships/innovative-designs-accessibility-competition/</a>
Co-creating 8 80 Cities: How to meaningfully engage communities to build inclusive cities	Ryan O'Connor	Feb 28	<a href="http://www.880cities.org/">http://www.880cities.org/</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Digital health surveillance & Digital rights	Ellie Marshall	Feb 21	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Pattern Languages	Simon	Feb 7	An introduction to Pattern Languages and discussion of a <a href="#">Pattern Language for Infusion</a> . <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
How to design a tool for designers?	Shahab Pourtalebi	Jan 31	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Pooling and Sharing Inclusive Design Resources	IDRC	Jan 24	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>  Relevant links: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Archive</a></li> <li>• <a href="https://sojustrepairit.org/resources.html">https://sojustrepairit.org/resources.html</a></li> <li>• <a href="https://bigidea.one">https://bigidea.one</a></li> <li>• also potentially CMHR and CMA</li> </ul>
Innovative regulatory instruments that inform the Accessibility Ecosystem	Alastair McEwin / Jutta	Jan 17	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Blockchain to Design	Edward Buchi	Jan 10	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>

## 2017 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links / Notes
Wheelmap / Big IDeA	Jon Hung / Holger Dieterich	Dec 13	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Interactive mockup</a> <a href="#">YouTube</a>
Using Arts-Informed Narrative Inquiry to increase personal knowing	Jasna Schwind	Dec 6	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="http://theartofexperience.ca/">http://theartofexperience.ca/</a>
Creative Commons Canada	Kelsey Merkley	Nov 29	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
The Israeli equal rights for people with disabilities law, its background and regulations	Zvia Admon	Nov 22	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Presentation (pdf)</a>

Captivating Places: The impact of inclusive design on inclusive place attachment	Parinaz Mizban	Nov 15	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">PowerPoint</a>
<b>Biodiversity Research and Climate Monitoring on Galiano Island, BC</b>	<a href="#">Andrew Simon</a>	Nov 8	Special time: 1 - 2:30pm ET  <a href="#">iNaturalist site</a>  <a href="#">Google Doc info</a>  <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>  At this meeting we will be discussing community engagement and citizen science in the context of biodiversity research and local climate monitoring on Galiano Island, BC, Canada.
Multilingual Support – Considerations for Design and Development	Alan / Sepideh	Nov 1	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Audio Walk - Passing Through	Lisa	Oct 25	<a href="#">Audio Walk</a>
The Development and Evaluation of a Crowdsourced Mobile Application for Rating the Age-Friendliness of Communities	Age-CAP team: Eryn and Jacob	Oct 18	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a> <a href="#">Slides</a>
Community Meeting dissemination	Justin	Oct 4	<a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Discussion about making complex interactive content more accessible	Alex Dunaevsky	Sep 27	<a href="#">Sample Work</a>
Inclusion and Innovation Training for Sports and Recreation	Ather	Sep 20	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Project Description</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Invitation letter to the participants</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Pre-session assignment</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Lesson plan for session #1 (July 7, 2017)</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Slide presentation for session #1 (July 7, 2017)</a></li> </ul>
Learning Differences	Sepideh	Sep 13	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Inclusive Design &amp; Learning Differences</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Google Doc</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Google Drawing</a></li> </ul>
Limits of design	Peter Fuzesi	Sep 6	
Tour: iDAPT Centre for Rehabilitation Research		Aug 30	This is an offsite visit.  Location:  550 University Ave, Toronto. Innovations gallery on first floor
AT demos and discussion	Maria / Pina	July 26	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>
IDRC/ATRC Timeline	Justin	July 19	The goal is to start piecing together a timeline of the projects that the IDRC/ATRC has been involved in.  <a href="#">Google Doc</a>  <a href="#">Google Sheet</a>  <a href="#">Timeline</a>
Inclusive Wayfinding	Cheryl Giraudy	July 12	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Presentation</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">TCHC (Final) Inclusive Wayfinding Book</a></li> </ul>
The challenge of inclusive digital design pedagogy.	Jaime Cortés Fandiño	July 5	<a href="#">Video Recording</a>  <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Presentation</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Paper</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Survey</a></li> </ul>
ihabilitation	Tom Dekker	June 7	<a href="http://www.ihabilitation.com">http://www.ihabilitation.com</a>  <a href="http://www.feelnsee.com">www.feelnsee.com</a>
Critical Analysis and Disability	Kathryn Benoit	May 31	<a href="#">Slides</a>
My Career Lab	Jennifer Domise	May 24	
Workshop on creating Infusion Components making (featuring the Nexus)	Alan/Simon	May 3	
Inclusive Design OER	Grace and Kathy	Apr 26	<a href="#">Site</a>

Paper Folding for Design	Lisa	Apr 19	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Between the Folds</a></li> <li>• <a href="http://www.foldingtechniques.com">http://www.foldingtechniques.com</a></li> </ul>
Introduction to Concepts and Practice of Infusion II	Alan/Simon	Apr 12	<p>Followon from March 8th meeting</p> <p>Current version of tutorial at <a href="http://www.alanharnum.ca/infusion-docs/infusion/development/tutorial-developer/Introduction/DeveloperIntroductionToInfusionFramework-OpeningRemarks.html">http://www.alanharnum.ca/infusion-docs/infusion/development/tutorial-developer/Introduction/DeveloperIntroductionToInfusionFramework-OpeningRemarks.html</a></p>
Fluid 10 year Anniversary	Group	Apr 5	<p><a href="#">Google Doc</a></p> <p>map out the work we've done, areas we've explored, groups we've partnered with, and etc.</p>
Review of OER section for SNOW	Laura / Julia	Mar 29	<a href="#">Google Doc</a>
Show and Discuss: Short Films	Justin	Mar 22	<p>Watched:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">How to make stress your friend</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Yoga for people with disabilities</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Please touch the art</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">The gloves that will "change the way we make music"</a></li> </ul> <p>Others:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Color In Sight: A Documentary on the Details of Color in Design</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">How I'm preparing to get alzheimer's</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">I'm not your inspiration thank you very much</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Examined Life - Judith Butler &amp; Sunaura Taylor</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Everything (game)</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Sit</a></li> </ul>
<a href="#">Hypothes.is</a> : annotations and accessibility	Jeremy Dean and Jon Udell	Mar 15	<a href="#">hypothes.is</a>
"Fantastic Infusion and Where to Find It"	Alan/Antranig	Mar 8	<p><a href="#">Developer Introduction to Core Concepts of Infusion Documentation</a> (temporary location while PR is outstanding)</p> <p><a href="#">Developer Introduction to Core Concepts of Infusion pull</a></p>
Changes from Aria 1.0 to 1.1	Joseph	Mar 1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Slides</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Video Recording</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Location to file issues/requests</a> (Github)</li> </ul>
Wearable Computing, DIY electronics, and Making	Kate Hartman	Feb 15	
a11y tree	Joseph	Feb 8	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Intro Slides</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Slides from 2013 jQuery Summit</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Video Recording</a></li> <li>• ATTA - <a href="#">Accessible Technology Test Adapter API</a>: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Editor's Draft Document</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Github source code repository</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>• <a href="#">Accessibility Object Model</a> (Github) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• An Accessibility API available from browser's JavaScript runtime.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Sustainable Tourism Inclusive Design: Management and Marketing Toolkit and Safety and Guide Training Resources	Emily McIntyre	Feb 1	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Description and Resources</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Slides</a></li> </ul>
Using Small Computers (C.H.I.P., Arduino, Raspberry Pi)	Simon	Jan 25	<p>Slides:</p> <p><a href="#">Small Computers Community Workshop Jan 2017.pdf</a></p> <p>Pre-workshop notes:</p> <p><a href="#">Small Computers Community Workshop January 2017</a></p>

Inclusive Design OER	Kobi and David	Jan 18	<a href="https://github.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design">https://github.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design</a> - GitHub Page <a href="https://cdn.rawgit.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/8e2ad7a7/home-page.html">https://cdn.rawgit.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/8e2ad7a7/home-page.html</a> - New Raw git page <a href="https://rawcdn.githack.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/a077ff508350136de13f81703fd4ca7d9390a6b1/guides-page.html">https://rawcdn.githack.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/a077ff508350136de13f81703fd4ca7d9390a6b1/guides-page.html</a> - Old Raw git Page <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tArsmkiXi1EJWn8sV7Jw7KE6LxpD9KvAc7PWdWrSJgw/edit#">https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tArsmkiXi1EJWn8sV7Jw7KE6LxpD9KvAc7PWdWrSJgw/edit#</a> - Project plan Doc
GSoC 2017 Brainstorming	Justin	Jan 11	<a href="#">Google Summer of Code</a> <a href="#">Google Summer of Code 2017 with the Fluid Project</a>

## 2016 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links / Notes
Post Infusion 2.0 Review		Dec 21	<a href="#">Mailing List Thread</a> <a href="#">Meeting Notes</a>
Pair/Mob Programming - Part 2	Alan / Michelle	Dec 14	<a href="#">Remote Programming Instructions</a>
Inclusive Design OER - Design Crit	David / Kobi	Dec 7	<a href="https://github.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design">https://github.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design</a> - Github Page <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tArsmkiXi1EJWn8sV7Jw7KE6LxpD9KvAc7PWdWrSJgw/edit">https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tArsmkiXi1EJWn8sV7Jw7KE6LxpD9KvAc7PWdWrSJgw/edit</a> - project plan, google docs. <a href="https://rawgit.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/master/intro-page.html">https://rawgit.com/DavidC123/oyer-inclusive-design/master/intro-page.html</a> - raw git user page
Accessibility in MOOCs: The current state and next steps	Francisco Iniesto	Nov 30	<a href="#">Presentation</a>
Hive Toronto: Community Building and Web Literacy	Simona Ramkisson	Nov 23	<a href="#">Slides</a>
Pair/Mob Programming	Michelle / Alan	Nov 16	<a href="https://github.com/waharnum/pair-programming-meeting">https://github.com/waharnum/pair-programming-meeting</a>
Douglas C. Engelbart's 1968 demo - Video ( last 30 minutes ) + Discussion	Justin / Michelle	Nov 9	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">YouTube</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">1968 Demo</a></li> <li>• <a href="http://99percentinvisible.org/episode/of-mice-and-men/">http://99percentinvisible.org/episode/of-mice-and-men/</a></li> <li>• <a href="http://www.dougenelbart.org/firsts/dougs-1968-demo.html">http://www.dougenelbart.org/firsts/dougs-1968-demo.html</a></li> </ul>
Ursula Franklin: <i>The Real World of Technology</i>	Michelle / Dana	Nov 2	<a href="http://www.cbc.ca/radio/ideas/the-1989-cbc-massey-lectures-the-real-world-of-technology-1.2946845">http://www.cbc.ca/radio/ideas/the-1989-cbc-massey-lectures-the-real-world-of-technology-1.2946845</a>
Visualization of Complex Medical Data using Next-Generation Holo-graphic Techniques	Michael Page ( Phase Lab OCADU )	Oct 26	<a href="#">Video Recording</a> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Phase Lab</a></li> <li>• <a href="http://holoart.ca">http://holoart.ca</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Margaret Atwood Hologram Video</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Tech Talk</a></li> </ul>
Douglas C. Engelbart's 1968 demo - Video	Justin / Alan	Oct 19	<a href="#">YouTube</a> <a href="#">Videos</a> <a href="http://99percentinvisible.org/episode/of-mice-and-men/">http://99percentinvisible.org/episode/of-mice-and-men/</a>
Applying Market Research and Analysis Practices	Jim Tobias	Oct 5	<a href="#">Slides</a>

GSoC Projects Discussion	GSoC Students	Sep 28	Data Visualizations: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Repo</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Vega</a></li> </ul> Responsive Music UI Controls: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Knob</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Piano</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Linear</a></li> </ul> Discovery Cat: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Repo</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Demo</a></li> </ul> UIO/Learner Options: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Repo</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Pull Request</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">Mobile UI Options GSoC 2016 Updates</a></li> </ul>
Site deployment tasks	Justin	Sep 21	<a href="#">Website Deployment Checklist</a>
Infusion 2.0 release prep ( pre-testing, discussions, and etc.)	Justin	Sep 14	<a href="#">Infusion 2.0 Release Status</a>
Sonification Primer - Video ( Part 2 )	Video / Jon	Sep 7	
Sonification Primer - Video ( Part 1 )	Video / Jon	Aug 31	
Computer Studies in Public High School	Pak Wong	Aug 24	<a href="#">Presentation</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a>
Discussion on Accessible Gaming	Godfrey and Tim	Aug 17	<a href="#">Google Doc</a>
Introduction to Design	Dana and Sepideh	Aug 10	
Discussion: Interactive Touch Inputs with Screen Readers	Jon / Justin	Aug 3	Discussion: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Google Doc</a></li> </ul> PhET Sims: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Balloons and Static Electricity</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">John Travoltage</a></li> </ul> Other: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">MSDN</a></li> <li>• <a href="#">iOS</a></li> </ul>
Introduction and Discussion of the GPII Nexus	Simon	July 27	<a href="#">Repo</a>
Self assessment strategy for measuring and tracking software skills like collaboration and creativity	Julia / Evangelos Kapros	July 20	<a href="#">SkillTrack Report Presentation HCII2016.pdf</a> <a href="#">Learnovate Centre_Grow Your Skills with Peer Feedback.pdf</a>
Discussion of use cases for built-in a11y features on Windows and Mac: Continued from June 22nd	Julia	July 13	<a href="#">a11y features</a>
Discussion: Screen Reader Strategies	Jon Hung	July 6	<a href="#">Discussion Guide and Notes (google doc)</a> <a href="#">Video Recording</a> <a href="#">Surfing the Internet with JAWS and MAGic!</a>
Discussion: Working with students with Developmental Disabilities and how they use technology / sharing IDRC projects	Dragan Pausak / Michelle D'Souza	June 29	<a href="#">Applewood School</a> <a href="#">Video Recording Part 1</a> <a href="#">Video Recording Part 2</a>
Discussion of use cases for built-in a11y features on Windows and Mac	Julia	June 22	<a href="#">a11y features</a>
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: "Self: The Movie"	Video and Group Discussion	June 15	<a href="#">Video</a> <a href="#">"Self: The Movie"</a>
Inclusive Design Mapping Tool exercise	Jutta	June 1	<a href="#">Requirement Mapping (Petals &amp; Flowers)</a>
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: "Twine"	Alan	May 25	<a href="#">Presentation / Demo</a>
Requirement Mapping ( Petals & Flowers ) ( Staring at 3pm )	Jutta	May 18	<a href="#">Requirement Mapping (Petals &amp; Flowers)</a>

Introduction to Programming	Alan	May 4	<a href="#">Workshop Twine</a> <a href="#">Presentation Slides</a>
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: Logo	Antranig	April 27	
Metatecture	Steve	April 20	<a href="#">Demo</a> <a href="http://metatecture.ca">http://metatecture.ca</a>
Wiki Gardening	Fluid Team	April 13	
Reserved for OCADU Vision & Mission Project		March 30	
SEO	Katya Bovykina	March 23	<a href="#">Slides</a>
Discuss about onboarding into the Fluid community	Justin	March 16	<a href="#">Notes</a>
APCP Self-assessment dashboard	Jutta	March 9	
IDRC Web Site Design: ( site map )	Sepideh, Dana, Jon	March 2	<a href="#">Notes</a>
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: Super Mario Maker	Simon	February 24	<a href="#">Super Mario Maker: Nintendo's essence, in your hands by Christian Nutt (Gamasutra)</a> <a href="#">Moneyball, but for Mario—the data behind Super Mario Maker popularity (Ars Technica)</a> <a href="#">Super Mario Maker Bookmark (Nintendo web catalogue of courses)</a> <a href="#">Mario Maker Mornings: Part 83 [Don't Underestimate 8-Year-Old Kids]</a>
IDRC Web Site Design: (next steps, who will do what, goals, and etc.)	Michelle	February 17	<a href="#">Notes</a> <a href="#">Design Sketches</a>
Start Focused Fluid Infusion 2.0 release testing.	Justin/Michelle	February 10	<a href="#">Test Plans</a> <a href="#">Testing Tasks</a> <a href="#">Mailing List Thread</a>
Communication in Open Source Communities: How we can make things better	Justin / Michelle	February 3	<a href="#">Fluid Project Communication Synchrospetive</a>
Communication in Open Source Communities	Justin / Michelle	January 27	<a href="#">Fluid Project Communication Synchrospetive</a>
GSoC 2016 project brainstorming	Justin	January 20	<a href="#">Project Ideas - Brainstorming</a> <a href="#">GSoC 2016 Projects</a> <a href="#">GSoC</a>
eHealth and Digital Services Innovation in Sweden	Vivian Vimarlund	January 13	

## 2015 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links / Notes
Inclusive Statistics continued	Kevin	December 9	<a href="#">Inclusive Statistics.pptx</a>
Inclusive Statistics	Kevin	December 2	<a href="#">Inclusive Statistics.pptx</a>
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: Smalltalk and the Ideas of Alan Kay	Simon	November 25	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>"Personal Dynamic Media" by Alan Kay and Adele Goldberg: <a href="http://www.newmediareader.com/book_samples/nmr-26-kay.pdf">http://www.newmediareader.com/book_samples/nmr-26-kay.pdf</a> and <a href="https://www.computer.org/csdl/mags/co/1977/03/01646405.pdf">https://www.computer.org/csdl/mags/co/1977/03/01646405.pdf</a></li> <li>"Design Principles Behind Smalltalk" by Dan Ingalls</li> <li><a href="#">Squeak Smalltalk</a></li> </ul>
Accessible lightbulb socket project	Philippe	November 11	
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: HyperCard	Dana / Charles Silverman	November 4	<a href="#">Video Recording</a> <a href="#">Hypercard, Hypertext and User as Designer/Programmer</a>



Canine Therapy for Literacy Development	Sue	October 28	
Case Studies of User Creativity in Computing: Bret Victor	Colin	October 21	<a href="http://worrydream.com/LearnableProgramming/">http://worrydream.com/LearnableProgramming/</a>
a11y Assessment	Lisa	October 7	<a href="#">A11y Assessment .pptx</a>
Design Challenge	Justin	September 23	<a href="#">Design Challenge - Distracted Driving.pdf</a>
Infusion 2.x ( new features, best practices)	Antranig	September 16	<a href="#">What's New in Infusion 2.0</a>
Community Meeting Brainstorming	Justin	September 2	
Ansible playbooks and roles	Giovanni, Alan	August 26	
Introduction to Lisp and programs as data	Simon	August 19	
Design Critique - Aftercare mobile app	Kaye	August 12	New user flow - <a href="https://projects.invisionapp.com/share/E43LWRCZ3#/screens">https://projects.invisionapp.com/share/E43LWRCZ3#/screens</a> Dashboard - <a href="https://marvelapp.com/65i744">https://marvelapp.com/65i744</a>
Unhangout project	Katherine / Srishti	August 5	<a href="#">Unhangout</a>
ILDH - Testing	Jon	July 29	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Pirate Pad for tester's notes: <a href="http://piratepad.net/XyZPf60gF8">http://piratepad.net/XyZPf60gF8</a></li> <li>ILDH: <a href="http://jhung.github.io/docs-inclusive-learning/">http://jhung.github.io/docs-inclusive-learning/</a></li> </ul>
Mapathon - axsmmap	David Pereyra	July 22	<b>AHA-Mapathon</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">AXSMap</a></li> </ul>
Intro to Infusion	Antranig / Colin	July 8	Wiki: <a href="#">What is Infusion</a> Etherpad: <a href="#">Infusion_Community_Meeting_8-7-15</a>
Self Voicing - features, interaction with screen readers (e.g. First Discovery Tool run with a screen reader also running).	Group	June 24	
AHA - Mapathon / Audio on the web and Flocking	David / Colin	June 17	<b>AHA-Mapathon</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">AXSMap</a></li> </ul> <b>Flocking</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">Flockingjs</a></li> <li><a href="#">E-mail Thread with links</a></li> </ul>
Establishing a criteria for evaluating command line a11y assessment tools	Avtar	June 10	Projects that we might want to look at for reference: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="https://github.com/accesslint/access_lint">https://github.com/accesslint/access_lint</a></li> <li><a href="https://github.com/nature/pa11y">https://github.com/nature/pa11y</a></li> <li><a href="https://github.com/quailjs/quail">https://github.com/quailjs/quail</a></li> </ul>
Inclusive Branding / UIO Mobile / UIO a11y Review	Feriyal / Group / Jan	May 20	<a href="#">Sustainable Inclusive Branding</a>
Ansible, Vagrant, and you	Avtar	May 13	<a href="#">Documentation and examples</a>
'AccessMakers' prototype inclusive design workshop	John Willis (from the MDes program)	May 6	<a href="#">Presentation</a>
P4A review followup	Colin	Apr 29	

Infusion Framework changes	Bosmon	Apr 22	<a href="#">Channel Log</a> <a href="#">Pull Request</a> <a href="#">Docs Pull Request</a>
Infusion-docs site QA	Anastasia / Simon	Apr 15	<a href="#">Pirate Pad</a> <a href="#">Infusion Documentation Testing April 15, 2015</a>
Ergonomics	Julia	Apr 8	
TTS in Infusion / Infusion-docs	Justin / Anastasia	Apr 1	<a href="#">Text To Speech</a> <a href="#">Infusion Docs</a>
Sonification Brainstorming - Pie Charts	Lisa / Sepideh	Mar 25	
Mobile a11y	Yura	Mar 18	<a href="http://yzen.github.io/mobile-accessibility/">http://yzen.github.io/mobile-accessibility/</a>
Javascript primer/intro	group	Mar 11	<a href="http://eloquentjavascript.net">http://eloquentjavascript.net</a>
Outside-in / P4A	Sam	Feb 25	
Accessible Assessment Discussion	Sepideh	Feb 18	Workshop Presentation: <a href="#">Accessible Standardized Testing</a> Wiki Page: <a href="#">Standardized Testing</a>
GSoC 2015 project brainstorming	Justin	Feb 11	<a href="#">Google Summer of Code 2015 with the Fluid Project</a>
Sonification	Lisa	Feb 4	
DSpace Brainstorm	Group	Jan 28	<a href="#">Developer Space Whiteboard notes</a>
AT demos	Julia / Bert	Jan 21	
P4A Designs	Sepideh / Lisa	Jan 14	<a href="#">Workshop.pdf</a>
Vidyo API	ET Group	Jan 7	

## 2014 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links / Notes
P4A Designs	Sepideh / Lisa	Dec 10	<a href="#">Platform for Economic Inclusion</a>
Infusion Docs	Doc Team	Dec 3	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>
PHET Keyboard Playfulness	Jon	Nov 26	<a href="#">PhET Sim</a>
Stylus	Cindy and Justin	Nov 19	<a href="#">Stylus and How to Use It in Infusion</a>
PGA Designs	Dana	Nov 12	
Mobile UIO Design	Jon / Dana	Nov 5	
GSoC 2014 Mentors Summit	Justin	Oct 29	
Design Brainstorm - Authoring ePub 3	Jon	October 22	
Design Brainstorm - Badges	Dana & Jess	October 21	
Meet with Phet	Jon / Dana	October 15	
PGA Design/Sketches	Dana / Anastasia	October 8	Discussed the idea of a pre-tool and the first discovery tool
Doc Work	Dana	October 1	Went over current styling of the Infusion-Docs site
Doc Work	Doc Team	September 24	<a href="#">Notes</a>
Doc Work	Doc Team	September 17	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>  Priorities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Merge pull requests</li> <li>• Add placeholder pages for uncovered docs</li> <li>• Finish styling new doc site</li> <li>• Try API export tool</li> <li>• Integrate with DocPad</li> </ul>
Common Terms Registry Design Review	Dana	September 10	<a href="#">Current Registry Designs</a>

Visit Prep	FLOE Team	September 3	
FLOE Demo run through	FLOE Team	August 27	
Design Discussion	Joanna	August 20	
Doc Work		August 6	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>
Doc work / JIRA cleanup		July 30	<a href="#">1.5 Cleanup Filter</a>
Infusion Docs Work	Docs Team	July 23	<a href="#">doc site designs</a>
Kettle	Antranig	July 16	<a href="#">Notes on Kettle</a>
Doc work for Infusion 1.5	Doc Team	July 9	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>
Doc work - Discuss minimum required for Infusion 1.5	Doc Team	July 2	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>
Feedback Designs	Joanna	June 25	<a href="#">Wireframes</a>
Demo restructuring / Doc sprint	Justin / Doc Team	June 18	<a href="http://fluid.2324889.n4.nabble.com/Documentation-decisions-td9105.html">http://fluid.2324889.n4.nabble.com/Documentation-decisions-td9105.html</a>
Doc sprint	Doc Team	June 11	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a> <a href="https://github.com/fluid-project/infusion-docs">https://github.com/fluid-project/infusion-docs</a>
Inclusive EPUB 3	Jon	June 4	<a href="#">Inclusive EPUB 3 Slideshow PDF</a>
Infusion 1.5 Documentation sprint		May 28	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a> <a href="https://github.com/fluid-project/infusion-docs">https://github.com/fluid-project/infusion-docs</a>
Documentation for Infusion 1.5 (e.g. Infusion Docs repo, deprecation, API changes)		May 21	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a> <a href="#">Deprecations in 1.5</a> <a href="#">API Changes Since 1.4</a>
Infusion 1.5 release tasks	Michelle/Justin	May 14	
Infusion 1.5 doc sprint	Doc Team	May 7	<a href="#">Infusion Documentation Plan</a>
Infusion 1.5 Release Prep - Bug Fixing	Justin/Michelle	April 30	
Infusion 1.5 Release Prep - Testing	Justin/Michelle	April 16	
Discuss the Vision of Documentation for Infusion	Anastasia /Michelle	April 9	
Infusion 1.5 Release Prep - Test old JIRAS	Justin/Michelle	April 2	
Infusion 1.5 Release Prep - Review Open Jiras	Justin/Michelle	March 26	
Infusion 1.5 - JIRA review	Michelle	Mar 19	
Static Site Generator: Discus criteria for selection	Justin	Mar 12	<a href="#">Static Site Generators Research</a>
Informal Design Review	Dana/Joanna	Mar 5	
CSS Framework exploration	Jon/Anastasia	Feb 26	
CSS Framework Workshop: How to use.	Jon/Anastasia	Feb 19	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">Slides</a> (google Presentation)</li> <li>• <a href="#">PDF</a></li> </ul>
Build Tools / Infusion Talk	Justin / Antranig	Feb 12	<a href="#">Build Docs</a>
Informal Design Review	Dana	Feb 5	
Documentation Sprint	Anastasia	Jan 22	
Infusion Best Practices	Antranig	Jan 15	

## 2013 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links
Informal Design Review	Design Team	Dec 04	
FSS alternatives	Jon/Johnny	Nov 26	<a href="#">CSS Framework Exploration (Post-FSS Planning)</a>
Instructional Demo Discussion and Doc Sprint	Anastasia	Nov 20	<a href="#">Docs Sprint Planning</a>
Doc Sprint	Anastasia	Nov 06	<a href="#">Docs Sprint Planning</a>

Discuss new API's introduced since 1.4	Anastasia /Antranig	Oct 30	<a href="#">API Changes Since 1.4</a>
Discussion the Infusion 1.5 release	Michelle/Justin	Oct 23	<a href="#">Infusion 1.5 Release Status Issues</a>
Doc Sprint	Anastasia	Oct 16	
New Model Infrastructure	Antranig	Oct 9	<a href="#">New Notes on the ChangeApplier</a>
Build Tools - modules Things to look at: <a href="#">grunt.config</a> <a href="#">grunt.util.spawn</a> <a href="#">grunt plugins</a>		Oct 2	<a href="#">FLUID-5167</a> <a href="#">FLUID-5168</a>
Continue Discussion on 1.5 Release. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• what to deprecate</li><li>• what to call the preferences framework</li><li>• what should we switch to instead of FSS (this doesn't need to be decided yet.)</li><li>• what are the api changes since 1.4</li></ul>	Justin	Sept 25	<a href="#">mailing list thread</a>
IoC and Preference Editor Framework Documentation Sprint	Anastasia	Sept 18	<a href="#">Docs Sprint Planning</a>
Discussion the Infusion 1.5 release	Michelle/Justin	Sept 11	<a href="#">Infusion 1.5 Release Status 1.5 issues</a>
IoC and Preference Editor Framework Documentation Sprint <a href="#">IoC - Inversion of Control</a> <a href="#">Preferences Framework</a>	Anastasia	Sept 4	<a href="#">Docs Sprint Planning</a>
Build Tools - packaging (zip files)		Aug 28	Jira: <a href="#">FLUID-5120</a> Branch: <a href="https://github.com/cindyli/infusion/tree/FLUID-5120">https://github.com/cindyli/infusion/tree/FLUID-5120</a>
Build Tools - concatenation		Aug 21	Jira: <a href="#">FLUID-5120</a> Branch: <a href="https://github.com/cindyli/infusion/tree/FLUID-5120">https://github.com/cindyli/infusion/tree/FLUID-5120</a>
Build Tools - convert to grunt based minify <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Decide on approach for writing new build scripts<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. build in pieces, replacing feature by feature with ant driving grunt tasks</li><li>2. build a new grunt based build script from the ground up along side the existing ant scripts</li></ol></li><li>• continue <a href="#">FLUID-5100</a></li></ul>		Aug 14	Currently decided to start the grunt based build scripts from scratch
Build Tools - convert to grunt based minify		Aug 7	<a href="#">FLUID-5100</a>
Build Tools - Fix Infusion Builder Unit Tests		July 31	<a href="#">FLUID-5106</a>
Build Tools - Remove Maven		July 24	<a href="#">FLUID-4740, Pull Request</a>
Planning a new Build tool	Justin	July 17	<a href="#">Grunt based build scripts planning</a>
Buildtools	Yura and Justin	May 1	Presentation: <a href="#">PDF</a> Demo: <a href="#">GIT Repo</a>
3D in the browser: exploration	Antranig	April 24	<a href="#">Links posted in IRC</a>
Icon Font: Follow up, recommendations for use	Arash, Heidi, Jon, Justin	April 17	<a href="#">wiki</a> <a href="#">fluid-work mailing list thread</a>
MDID Brainstorming	Peter Coppin	April 10	
UIO demo check-in	UIO Team	Mar 27	
Windows 8 - Walkthrough/Tutorial	Jon	Mar 20	
Communicating in Open Source Communities	Colin	Mar 13	
Discus using font icons (e.g <a href="#">Font Awesome</a> , <a href="#">IcoMoon</a> , <a href="#">symbolset</a> )		Mar 6	
GSoC Project brainstorming	Everyone	Feb 27	<a href="#">fluid-work mailing list thread</a>
"The New Framework And What It Means To You"	Antranig	Feb 20	
Movie: <a href="#">Objectified</a>		Feb 13	
Design Session: Visualizing IoC		Feb 6	

<p>Infusion best practices (why, when, how):</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• using invokers</li> <li>• event boiling</li> <li>• ordering options in defaults</li> <li>• grades</li> <li>• framework events (e.g. onCreate, onAttach, and etc.)</li> <li>• displaying skipped tests in jqUnit (e.g. html5 specific tests)</li> <li>• etc.</li> </ul>		Jan 30	<a href="#">fluid-work mailing list thread</a>
PHP Overview	Alex & Cindy	Jan 23	<a href="https://github.com/cindyli/php_overview">https://github.com/cindyli/php_overview</a> & <a href="https://github.com/anvk/php_overview">https://github.com/anvk/php_overview</a> Presentation slides <a href="#">alexindy_presentation.pptx</a>
How to graphically represent the IoC tree and the connection of components and subcomponents	Everyone	Jan 16	<a href="#">FLUID-4884</a>
Where should components have their issues tracked	Everyone	Jan 9	<a href="#">Simplified release testing proposal</a> <a href="#">Proposal for a more modular Infusion</a>

## 2012 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links
jqUnit refactoring - 5: Review	Everyone	Dec 19	
jqUnit refactoring - 4	Everyone	Dec 5	
jqUnit refactoring - 3	Everyone	Nov 21	
jqUnit refactoring - 2	Everyone	Nov 14	
ARIA Hidden	Joseph	Nov 7	<a href="#">Slides</a>
Code Refactoring - group exercise to try to improve code	Everyone	Oct 31	<a href="#">Link to the work mailing list thread</a>
Designing Website Navigation	Anastasia	Oct 17	<a href="#">PDF of slides</a>
Arduino part 2	Jorge	Sept 26	
Arduino part 1	Jorge	Sept 19	
Infusion 1.5 Release - what should it contain?	Colin	Sept 12	<a href="#">Infusion 1.5 Release Status</a>
Web Usability + Information Architecture	Jon, Anastasia	Sept 5	
Vagrant & Puppet	Avtar	Aug 29	
Interaction Design - Usability	James	Aug 22	
Infusion Testing Sprint	Everyone	Aug 15	
UIO Discussion		Aug 8	
JS frameworks	Alex	Aug 1	Presentation: <a href="#">Power Point</a>
Informal UIO Chat	Michelle	July 11	
Accessibility Toronto Video		July 4	
Processing	James	June 27	<a href="#">Processing fun git</a>
Agile development: estimating and velocity (2hrs)	Michelle	June 20	
Tecla	Jorge	June 13	
Plan min hack-a-thon / code party	everyone	June 6	<a href="#">mailing list</a>
GPII Demo	Cindy and Yura	May 16	
Node.js	Yura	Mar 28	<a href="#">code</a>
Mobile	Jorge	March 9 (Fri)	
How ATs work	Bert?/Jorge?/Joseph?	March 2 (Fri)	<a href="#">Presentation</a>
IOC	Antranig and Colin	Feb 15	
Illustrator	Joanna	Feb 8	
WCAG/ATAG	Jan	Feb 3 (Fri)	<a href="#">PowerPoint MP3</a>
Decapod Nigerian trip recap	Jon & Justin	Jan 18	
Colour-blindness	Lizna and Michelle	Jan. 13	Presentation: <a href="#">PDF Google Doc MP3</a>

GPII technical overview	Colin	Jan 4	
-------------------------	-------	-------	--

## 2011 Topics

Topic	Facilitator	Date	Links
Looking forward to Fluid in 2012	Colin	Dec. 21	
Infusion	Colin	Dec. 7	
Adobe Photoshop	Joanna	November 23, 2011	<a href="#">Photoshop Notes</a>
javascript, jQuery	Colin	November 16, 2011	
Test-driven development	Yura/Michelle	November 9, 2011	<a href="#">Slides</a> <a href="#">Example</a> <a href="#">On Going Discussion</a>
Design rationale behind UIO	James	November 2, 2011	